Muhammad Ibtasam Latif

Assistant Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: ibtasam.latif@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5470976

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ibtasam Latif is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ibtasam Latif has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Engineering Management University of Warwick , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BE in Electronics And Power UET Taxila , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2019
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2017 - 2019
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Lecturer	2015 - 2017
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2015 - 2018
NUST , H-12 Islamabad	
TVF	2014 - 2015
NUST , H-12, Islamabad	2011 2010
Director	2013 - 2015
Icarus Incorporated , Bahria Town, Islamabad	
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 2008